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Cindy DeShazo

From: Michael Park
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Cindy DeShazo
Subject: RE: Application for TC 1450 NE Douglas

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This is approved. 
 
 
 
 
Michael Park, P.E., PTOE | City Traffic Engineer 
220 SE Green St. | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1800 | http://lspw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Cindy DeShazo <Cindy.DeShazo@cityofls.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:06 PM 
To: Michael Park <Michael.Park@cityofls.net> 
Subject: FW: Application for TC 1450 NE Douglas 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Mike, 
Following up on this, not sure if you've had a chance to review this yet. 
Thank you. 
Cindy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Cindy DeShazo <Cindy.DeShazo@cityofls.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:55 AM 
To: Michael Park <Michael.Park@cityofls.net> 
Cc: Public Works Department <PublicWorks@cityofls.net> 
Subject: FW: Application for TC 1450 NE Douglas 
Importance: High 
 
Michael, 
Please review and approve. Their business license is active. 
Thank you, 
Cindy 
 
 
 
 
Cindy DeShazo | Administrative Assistant 
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220 SE Green St. | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1800 | http://lspw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wes Gibson <wgibson@blackandmcdonald.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:38 AM 
To: Public Works Department <PublicWorks@cityofls.net> 
Subject: Application for TC 1450 NE Douglas 
 
      This is an application for TC at 1450 NE Douglas. 
 
Thank You 
 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 
1450 NE Douglas  LS TC app 
Black and McDonald 1450 NE Douglas NB 
Black and McDonald 1450 NE Douglas SB 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
 
 
WES GIBSON  |  Locate Coordinator 
Black & McDonald Limited 
 
Tel: (816) 483-0257  |  Cel: (816) 729-5460 
6001 Front St, Kansas City, MO, 64120 
 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
This message is intended for the addressees only and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any use of this 
information by persons other than addressees is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please reply to 
the sender and delete or destroy all copies. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


